
From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org> 
Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2022 8:20 AM 
To: 'ajulien@nydailynews.com' 
Subject: Your March 1st "Special message" to subscribers -- & my March 1st feedback, 

to which I received no response 
 
TO:   Andrew Julien/Executive Editor – New York Daily News 
 
Three weeks ago, Daily News marketing sent a March 1, 2022 e-mail to me entitled “Special message 
from our Executive Editor”.  Your message thanked me for “supporting local journalism” and stated “We 
value your feedback and want to know if you are satisfied with your subscription.  If not, please tell us 
how we can improve.” 
 
Hoping your message was sincere – and impressed by the further question in the web-portal for 
feedback as to whether I would be “open to being contacted about [my] feedback” – I responded, 
promptly, at 3:51 pm., via the portal.  As your message had additionally claimed: “The rough-and-tumble 
world of New York politics demands watchful eyes – and the Daily News staff digs in to assure the 
powerful will be held accountable”, this was the focus of my presentation to you. 
 
Did you receive my feedback?   I received no response from you -- or from anyone else  
 
In the event Daily News marketing did not furnish my feedback to you, I am now sending it to you 
directly, via your e-mail address appearing in the masthead of the Daily News print edition.  It is below – 
and beneath it your Daily News marketing e-mail with your Special message”. 
 
Will you speak with me about my feedback and its included story proposal – or designate a trustworthy 
editor to do so, on your behalf?     
 
Please advise.     TIME IS OF THE ESSENCE. 
 
Thank you. 
 
Elena Sassower, Director 
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) 
www.judgewatch.org 
914-421-1200 
 
 

 
My response to Daily News Executive Editor Andrew Julien's request for feedback, sent 3:51 pm, 

March 1, 2022, via the indicated web-portal link 
 

“Andrew, thank you for soliciting feedback.  If you want to know the 
truth, the Daily News has, for years, and in tandem with NY's other ‘local 
journalism’, been covering up the readily-verifiable, in-plain-sight 
corruption of NYS governance and, in so-doing, has again and again 
rigged NY's state and local races.  I can prove it -- and furnish the Daily 
News, under your leadership, with a treasure trove of what has been 

https://www.judgewatch.org/press-nys/dailynews/3-20-22-masthead-daily-news.jpg
http://www.judgewatch.org/


suppressed --shaking up the 2022 races and making them competitive. 
The incumbents running for re-election this year include Gov. Hochul, Lt. 
Gov. Benjamin, AG James, Comptroller DiNapoli -- and most of the 213 
state legislators.   How about reporting on their grand larceny of the 
public fisc, involving the state budget and their pay raises?   You can start 
with my 3-minute testimony, on Jan. 25, 2022, before the Legislature at 
its sham ‘public protection’ budget hearing, posted here: 
https://www.judgewatch.org/web-pages/cja/latest-news.htm.  The 
hearings were conducted by Senate Finance Chair Liz Krueger 
(Manhattan) & Assembly Ways & Means Chair Helene Weinstein 
(Brooklyn), and among the legislators present for my live testimony were 
Senate Judiciary Committee Chair Brad Hoylman, Esq. (Manhattan), 
Assembly Judiciary Committee Chair Charles Lavine, Esq. (LI), Senate 
Codes Committee Chair Jamaal Bailey, Esq. (Bronx/Westchester), and 
Assembly Codes Committee Chair Jeffrey Dinowitz, Esq. (Bronx).  Why 
don't you have a reporter ask them about my testimony.  What do they 
deny or dispute? And, yes, I would be ‘open to being contacted about 
[this] feedback’.  My name is Elena Sassower.  I am director of the 
Westchester-based, non-partisan, non-profit citizens' organization 
Center for Judicial Accountability (www.judgewatch.org).  My e-mail is 
elena@judgewatch.org and my phone # is 914-421-1200.   I will so look 
forward to speaking with you, Andrew, or whoever you designate for 
such important purpose.   Thank you.” 

 

 

From: New York Daily News <nydailynews@mkt.nydailynews.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, March 1, 2022 9:15 AM 
To: elena@judgewatch.org 
Subject: Special message from our Executive Editor 
 

Tell us what you think                                                                                                                                                          
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